August 31, 2011

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Powers Communications
Attn: Mr. Patrick O’Keefe
2374 Bellaire Street
Denver, CO 80207

U.S. Postal Certification # 7011 1150 0000 5754 8827
Re: Retransmission Consent Election

Dear Mr. O’Keefe:

TTBG Fresno OpCo LLC.,, licensee of television station KMPH-TV, channel 26,
hereby provides written notice, pursuant to Section 76.64 of the Rules and
Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC™), that it elects
retransmission consent on all of the cable systems you operate in the Fresno, CA
Designated Market Area, including LeMoore Base Housing, and all communities
served by that headend, for the period beginning on January 1, 2012 and ending
on December 31, 2014.

Please contact me at (402) 554-2637 or ktreece(@kptm.com so that we may begin
discussing the terms of the retransmission consent agreement. I look forward to
working with you to continue our ongoing, successful relationship.

Sincerely,

Al Foteq

Kara Treece
Legal Counsel

Cc: Public File
Jack Peck, General Manager
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